
üAVEND.LS.tl LEv1·URE . 

lt ·w as decided in the second session of the .!est London 

Medico- Uhirurgical 3ociety to establish an Annual Lecture to be 

called the 0avendish, so named to perpetuate the close .association 

of the ducal hous e of Devonshire wi th liarnmersmi th . '.1:he DlL"lre 

wa.s :President of the ·.:est .London nospi tal for E1a11y years . l t was 

also to signalise the connection of that great scientis't , lienry 

0avendish, with the locality in which he worked , theorised, and 

lai a the :founda tion of modern chemistry . 

The first Cavendish Lecture was given by 1v1r . Timothy .tiolmes 

in 1884 . 




